## SENATE COMMERCE AND LABOR COMMITTEE

## MINUTES OF MEETING

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 21, 1973

The meeting was called to order at 1:15 p.m.

Senator Drakulich in the chair.

PRESENT: Senator Blakemore

• ~~~ ,

Senator Pozzi Senator Herr Senator Hecht Senator Swobe Senator Lamb

S. B. 197 - Requires manufacturers of motor vehicles to provide the cost of correcting factory defects.

The bill was amended by taking out section 3. Motion Senator Swobe, amend and Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Herr, carried unanimously.

S. B. 410 - Prohibits advertisement of obscene material. Motion Senator Swobe, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Herr, carried unanimously.

S. B. 413 - Excludes students employed by school from unemployment compensation.

Motion Senator Swobe, Amend and Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Hecht, carried unanimously.

S. B. 4 - Clarifies application of Nevada Administration Procedure
Act to Nevada industrial commission.

Motion Senator Blakemore, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Hecht, carried, unanimously.

S. B. 2 - Makes technical changes in Nevada industrial commission organization and procedures.

Motion Senator Blakemore, Do Pass as Amended, Seconded by Senator Swobe, carried unanimously.

S. B. 7 - Empowers Nevada industrial commission to provide rehabilitation services

Motion, Senator Swobe, Amend and Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Hecht carried unanimously.

S. B. 184 - Allows Nevada industrial commission to invest in buildings anywhere in the state whether occupied by commission or not

Motion, Senator Swobe, Do Pass as Amended, Seconded by Senator Hecht, carried.

S. B. 367 - Authorizes Nevada industrial commission to determine whether certain private disability plans are adequate substitute for coverage under the Nevada Industrial Insurance Act.

Motion Senator Swobe, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Herr, carried unanimously.

S. B. 187 - Enables Nevada industrial commission ot enter into agreements with other states concerning extraterritorial problems and to effect insurance coverage to prevent double liability against employer.

Motion Senator Swobe, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Hecht, carried unanimously.

S. B. 185 - Defines total disability under the Nevada Industrial Insurance Act and Nevada Occupational Diseases Act.

Motion Senator Swobe, Do Pass, Seconded Senator Hecht, carried unanimously.

S. B. 188 - Clarifies Nevada industrial commission's right of subrogation.

Motion Senator Swobe, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Herr, carried unanimously.

S. B. 368 - Authorizes issuance of stop order to employers failing to provide industrial insurance.

Motion Senator Hecht, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Lamb, carried unanimously.

S. B. 3 - Revises qualifications and terms of employment of investment counsel for Nevada industrial commission.

Motion Senator Hecht, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Lamb, carried unanimously.

<u>S. B. 6</u> - Requires Nevada industrial commission to use calendar year in determining premium rates.

Motion Senator Swobe, Do Kill, seconded by Senator Pozzi, carried unanimoulsy.

S., B. 374 - Authorizes panels of physicians for treating injured employes.

Motion Senator Hecht, Do Pass, Seconded by Senator Lamb, carried unanimously.

S. B. 375 - Creates Nevada Industrial commission labor-management advisory board.

Motion Senator Lamb, Do Pass, seconded, Senator Hecht, carried, Yeas, Senators Lamb, Hecht, Herr, Blakemore, Swobe and Drakulich, No, Senator Pozzi.

S. B. 5 - Authorizes modification of Nevada industrial commission investment procedures ot increase returns.

Motion Senator Swobe, Do Pass, seconded by Senator Blakemore, carried unanimously.

S. B. 411 - Provides for treatment by psychologist under certain health insurance policies.

Motion Senator Lamb, Do Kill, Seconded by Senator Hecht, carried. Yeas, Senators Lamb, Swobe, Hecht, Herr Nays, Senators Blakemore, Pozzi and Drakulich.

S. B. 409 - Removes restriction on number of games permissible under a special event license issued by Nevada gaming commission.

Motion Senator Hecht, Do Kill, seconded by Senator Swobe, carried unanimously.

S. B. 388 - Requires automotive repair dealers to obtain registration with department of motor vehicles.

Motion, Senator Herr, Move to Transportation Committee, Seconded Senator Swobe, carried unanimously.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Mae Løfthøuse, Secretary

APPROVED:

Chairman, Stanley Drakulich